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[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email
causes any concern.

Antoni,

Please find attached the two emails to the KAFB Community Planners that | know of most
recently. These emails were preceded by phone messages asking for confirmation that
they are the appropriate contact to comment on DFT Site Plan applications. After a ten
days of no replies to the multiple voicemails | left them, | sent the attached emails.

Thank you,

Russell Brito

Land Use & Permitting Administrator
Environmental Services & Land Use Permitting
2401 Aztec Rd NE, Albuquerque NM 87107
505.241.2798

From: Montoya, Antoni <antonimontoya@cabg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:48 PM

To: Brito, Russell <Russell.Brito@pnm.com>

Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov>; Gomez, Angela J. <agomez@cabg.gov>; Aulick,
Hannah <haulick@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] PR-2024-011242 Site Plan for an ESS at 1401 Innovation Parkway SE -
Resubmittal

Russell,

Forward me the emails that you have notified them with your project and we will not hold you up on
that requirement.

Respectfully,
Antoni Montoya

***0Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system,
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CABQ SOLID WASTE — Herman Gallegos
CABQ TRANSIT — Lawrence Kline, Andrew de Garmo
ABC WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY - David Gutierrez, Edd Kemp, Galveston Begaye
ALBUQUERQUE PUBLIC SCHOOLS — Rachel Hertzman, Sarah Young, Cordell Bock
AMAFCA - Jared Romero
BERNALILLO COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION - Julie Luna
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES - Elvira Lopez
 KIRTLAND AIR FORCE BASE — Janet Cunningham-Stephens |
MID-REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS — Peach Anderson-Tauzer
MIDDLE RIO GRANDE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT - Jason Casuga, Eric Zamora, Mapping
NM DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION — Margaret Haynes, Keith Thompson
NM GAS COMPANY - Jeff Estvanko, Brandon Kauffman
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE/PETROGLYPH NATIONAL MONUMENT — Chanteil Walter,
Nancy Hendricks
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO - Russell Brito

FROM: Mikaela Renz-Whitmore, Urban Design and Development Division, Planning Department




From: SNELL, PAYTON L CTR USAF AFGSC 377 MSG/CEN-CP <payton.snell.ctr@us.af.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Pershall, Alaina <alaina.pershall@pnmresources.com>
‘Subject: [External] Facilities Board Working Group Presentation

Is this a phishing email? - Look again!
CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source, use caution when clicking links or opening
attachments

This email is from payton.snell.ctr@us.af.mil - do you know them?

Look for discrepancies in email addresses. Does the displayed "From" email address match?

Good morning,

1am the new Community Planner at Kirtland. The Facilities Board Warking Group will meet on Monday, November 25th at
9:00am. A calendar invitation also went out that includes the meeting location and the Teams link. PNM Person T-Line
Rebuild project is on the agenda to be presented for a siting request to the Facilities Board Working Group.

A representative for the project will be responsible for a verbal presentation of the project, not to exceed two minutes.
Additional time will be allotted to answer any questions from the group.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

Payton Snell

Community Planner, Contractor
377 MSG/CEN-CP

Kirtland AFB, NM
505-853-1103
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PNM Energy Storage System (ESS) at CABQ Planning

		From

		Brito, Russell

		To

		Janet Cunningham-Stephens (janet.cunningham-stephens.ctr@us.af.mil)

		Recipients

		janet.cunningham-stephens.ctr@us.af.mil



Janet,





 





I hope this email finds you well.





 





PNM recently applied to CABQ Planning for approval of a site plan for a new Energy Storage System (ESS) at 1401 Innovation Parkway in the Sandia Science & Tech Park off of south Eubank (see attached zone atlas map).  The City's IDO requires City staff to refer the application to KAFB for comments on this site plan located in the Kirtland AFB Military Influence Area per IDO Section 14-16-6-4(I)(7).  City staff has delegated their responsibility for Referrals to Commenting Agencies (6-4(I)) to me, the applicant.











 





Much like a substation, this ESS will have utility-scale electric equipment (transformer, switches, etc.) plus batteries that will store energy during the day for later discharge to support the local grid system at night and/or at peak demand times.  All equipment will be behind a twelve-foot-high, perimeter security wall with a landscape buffer around the exterior of the wall, with trees focused along the public facing Innovation Parkway and Gibson Blvd frontages per IDO use specific standards for an ESS (see attached landscape plan).





 





Please review the site design and feel free to contact me with any questions you may have.  If you are satisfied with the site design and/or have comments, can you please reply with an email and/or letter stating whether there are any concerns or not?





 





Thank you,





 





Russell Brito





Land Use & Permitting Administrator





Environmental Services & Land Use Permitting





2401 Aztec Rd NE, Albuquerque NM 87107





505.241.2798











 










image001.png

image001.png









image003.png

image003.png









Sandia ESS - Zone Atlas M-21.pdf

Sandia ESS - Zone Atlas M-21.pdf

>
w
NR-BP
NR-BP
GIBSON AV
o SANDIA m[ .
S " ) 001183
= @ 1
m o rooree FOUR HILLS MOBILE HOME PARK
NR!BP NR-BP o 5
DEVELOPMENT "D @)
L. seo1
NR/BP 3
< + RESEARCH | o MALLORY R-MC
'333 w2 | s = F28 TR, PARTNERSHIP 1004715
" 5
i . s Hs 5
RESEARCH NR-PO-B 9
.
NR-BP " 4 | [SHAW MITCHELL 3
MALLORY . o
» @ 00103
. T PARTNERSHIP e |
o
PARK NR-BP 1, JUAN TABO HILLS-UNIT 2
EMCORE DEVELOPMENT
. o010
2 |
® NRBP
o TECHNOLOGY
A B
_
NR-BP
NR-BP
J
NR-BP
o PARK
=z
ES
2 i
2
1004715
NR-BP

JUAN TABO HILLS WE,

SRP-20110060:
B1

B2

08VLNYNr

TRADING POST

7\ s B
HORSESHO
' RMC

CAMPER & BOAI

701

(UN

d

X
o 1004073

IDO Zone Atlas
May 2018

Ty,

[SLY N
rde

System

IDO Zoning information as of May 17, 2018

The Zone Districts and Overlay Zones
are established by the
Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO).

s Gray Shading
 Represents Area Outside
» of the City Limits

-

Zone Atlas Page:

M-21-Z
Escarpment

Easement

aNa¥a)

C YPetroglyph National Monument
A

v

Areas Outside of City Limits

- DAirport Protection Overlay (APO) Zone
) E Character Protection Overlay (CPO) Zone
|:| Historic Protection Overlay (HPO) Zone

View Protection Overlay (VPO) Zone

0 250 500

1Feet
1,000





Highlight





SITE


















Sandia BESS LS.pdf

Sandia BESS LS.pdf

}
\_ LANDSCAPE LEGEND 5
e \ =
____________________________________ \ <
&BSON BLVD :
QrY.  SIZE COMMON/BOTANICAL NAME pivs  YATER coverage  T9TAL
Propertg L]ng U@E COVEQAGE ""‘
N ﬁ isting Tree to Remain £)%) 3000 )
‘e * iy élmsmmn SR Esttmg B
B e, N 46
59 2" CAL Modesto Ash 40'%35° M %162 m Nno (0
| Fraxinus velutina : M""".’
\ Vv I | | L Jir Mv‘f 5
= 2" CAL cold Rain Tree 25'x25 ™ 49062 49062 (L ~
B i o Koelreuteria paniculata ‘ o
-\1@ public utility 8
?\aggmﬁgte‘ me 2" CAL Flowering Pear 35'%25' M 49062 43062 =
\.\sIdewalK End Pyrus calleryana
(:pke Path 2" CAL Cockspur Hawthorn 25'x25" ™ 49062 43062
&asement Crataegus persimilis L cOn Ave 4
o N’ | 7/ % TOTAL elee ' w
' wide bl §o- - Roreedl [ TOTAL TREES: &2 COVERAGE: HH
te\ephpns T b A
easement 9 N
| . —
[ . <
N\ : i
90$9 SHRUBS ¢ GROUNDCOVERS Hesearcn Kd Sl
DIVERSIFIED LP S
BLOCK 3 | @\e WATER TOTAL -
2022035243 | ? g oo\ o QTY. SlIZE COMMON/BOTANICAL NAME DIMS s COVERAGE A
511352320659 ! | SR S—— Froposed Gravel Roaduay ——_ E COVERAGE ,
PN SRS © 4
20" uide PN o ) 22 5Gal India hauthorne 34 M 256 27632
easement | : > 2 . -
| ‘ . aphiolepis indica =
i 5  5Gal Gro-Low Sumac , , 3'%8' M 5024 25120 < b, o W) o
U i Rhus aromatica Gro—Low Y, Inviovation Pk . ) %\
“|ox v
)ﬁ;, [ 5 Gal Yellow Bird of Paradixe 8'x10' RW 185 8500
) Caesalpinia gillesii o o .t Date:08-16-24
\'4 M 5
| e O] 1 5Gal BlueMist . 3'x5! M 1962 13734 l‘c l n I H ap S
s Caryopteris x clandonensis O u
| . e 3 5Gal Lilac , %8’ M 50,24 45216 < N =
RIS Syringa vulgaris L
| 18- rﬂ— = P
| s G 32 5 Gal Buffalo Juniper o L1'x12 ™ 13.04 261128
{ - Q- ¢ Juniperus tamariscifolia "Buffalo ; (7)
| ! K e = LLl = <
| | $ O 21 5Gal Apache Plune 6'x5 L 1962 52914 =) > S
T allugia paradoxa LL w <
S o 2 =
| i TR ) . o i B o\
5 | -y 21 5Gal Chamisa 5'%x5 L 1962 529714 > O O =
| Ny \ Chrysothamnus nauseosus = O o w
| :’ - ~ W \ Red Yucca NEY ~r
e » ‘\‘ frop\gsed Sideudlk * 5 Gl RISt o barvifiora 3'%3 RW 106 12520 = Il'I_J 8 &
3 | ) / AL\ <
PROPERTIESLLC | | | 150, 3}\, Y TOTAL SHRUBS: 13 TOTAL 8 & 93
3, BLOCK 3 | i | o 2 -\_\ \ COVERAGE: 662468 N Z S
0. 2023045625 S \vﬂﬁ VN O a-
105511448720661 | 3 la }ﬁ;’ \ \ = U % =
gi ’ \ 4 ‘Oi' \ ' Prainage Basin Treatments LANDSCAPE NOTES: i LIJ (&) %
( = Per City of Alouguergue l. Landscape maintenance shall be the responsibility of the LLI o
3 -0 Drainage Basin Treatments P tq O )
A/ AR ] Gravel and Cther Landscape Covers < roperty Ouner S < .
| S ) ) ) ) )
- Boulders L. The botiom and sides must be seeded with a native mix per 2. The Property Ouner shall maintain landscaping in a living, = 0O &
| g Bury /3, Moss Rock or Equal, To be C'\ty Standard SpSC'\F'\CétWOH 12122 depend\'ng on soll type for hea\thg/ and attractive condition. Dead or Dymg p\ant material EI Z '-:')J
- placed at contractor discretion that City area. Please reference this native seed selection shall be replaced immediately. Shruos shall be left to grow in D < g
3 R and the section on plan sheet. to natural form, and shall not be pruned, sheared or otherwise o N 2
; I - Santa Fe Brown Landscape ) . ; <
o \ : . decimated. Trees shall not be pollarded. Only licensed, insured w
Ve ) ) 61870 Gravel/Filter Fabric 2 E db .G | % I ineh muleh. One | hick - ) o
Y Electrical Equipment 3/4" Crushed - 3" Depth . or pond bottoms: Gravel %to | incn mulen. One layer tnick, Certified Arborist shall be allowed to prune or shape trees. N
L\ Imoervious Surface, Typ. not stacked =
A Oversize Landscape Gravel / Filter 3. It s the intent of this plan to comply with the City Of
VAR ¥ 21546 Eabric 3. Native grass establishment must be achieved by the Alouguergue Water , IDO Ordinance.
'_" 2-4" Mountain Rose contractor within a 3 gear time frame. Temoorary irrigation or
ol TOTAL water trucks must be used when rain is lacking. Seeds must 4. It is the intent of this plan to comply with the City of
.. S N ___.—E"}'Jstmg pr'\vate access<an L ANDSCAPING: 04410 00 germinate in one year or reseed'\ng will I\KS\H be needed. A\buqugrqug Landscape Qegu\at'\ons App]'\cablg to Apartmgnts
S | \ @ - parking easement \fox the TOTAL ON-SITE . . . o and Nornresidential Development, Revised &/24.
/IN PROPERTIES LLC/| A L benefits of tracts E-Nand B<2. L ANDSCAPING: 5561400 4. Maintenance uill be per City of Albuguerque Specification
OT 4, BLOCK 3 3 B 1212331 and 1212.3.92. . UWater management is the sole responsibility of the Property
>. NO. 2017023981 | Ouner.
02105511447320662 5. Contractor must weed the basin during/after the first growing
season. ©. Landscape Gravel over Filter Fabric to a minimum depth of 3"
LANDSCAPE CALGUL-A.HONS shall be placed in all landscape areas which are not
1 R ©. Needs C\tg I\HSpSCtI\OH. Stormwater Qual\tg Ordinance-final dgs'\gnated to receive native sggd/ or other treatment.
e TOTAL LOT AREA 2334816 stabilization must be accepted by the City.
] 1. Contractor shall supply to the ouwner samples and prices of
! o IsOFT)AL FENCED STORAGE AREA 1650324 various gravel samples for approval prior to installing.
| o ot Grant of Access\Easments.
o . TOTAL NET LOT AREA (&F) 0838920 8. 25% of landscape area shall be covered with organic mulch
W . Street Tree Notes: per City of Albuguerque mandate. Mulch shall be a minimum of
__—g“’ LANDSCARE REQUIREMENT 5% 4" deep in areas as shoun on the plan. Landscape maintenance
12258 Per Section 5-6(D) (1) (a) Required Street Trees. providers shall ensure that all organic mulch areas are
TOTAL LANDSCAPE REQUIRED Trees are GENERALLY required along street frontages every 25 maintained and freshened on a regular basis. Filter Fabric shall - 2
feet on center unless otheruwise specified in Part ©-2-2 of ROA not be placed in areas to receive organic mulch. o . a
N/E MMNNDCDATIN/E CNILINCATINNIAL “%%4 (Street Trees} i j é
TOTAL ON-SITE LANDSCAPE L1810 9. Landscape shall be watered by a complete underground g °
PROVIDED (&F) Section 6-6-2-5 Street Trees irrigation system operated by automatic timer. g 3.
TOTAL VEGETATIVE COVERAGE 46403 (A) 3 -
REQUIRED (&F) 1. Size of the trees at maturity should be in proportion to the 2. Trees and shrubs shall be zoned separately. = R
TOTAL VEGETATIVE COVERAGE 4010324 p\antmg space_ provided For.them. .. Smaller specw.es of . . . . —é ;
PROVIDED (&F) trees will require closer spacing, and larger trees will require Il Landscaping shall be installed according to the approved = _
TOTAL GROUND VEGETATIVE 60l greater spacing, . Spacing shall be approved as part of plan: Installation shall be completed wintin 6@ days of the >
COVERAGE REQUIRED (&F) the plan approval process. related building's occupancy. « g
VERAGE R RED 2. Onsites uhere evenly spaced street trees are not possible, o 8
TOTAL GROUND VEGETATIVE 137035 or do not conform to the overall design ob jectives of the 2. No substitutions or alterations to this plan with out the express 1:, z é
COVERAGE PROVIDED (5F) site, provided that the number of trees equals or exceeds written permission of the Landscape Architect, and approval <5 i
Concrete pedestrian/oike Path the number that would be required if the trees were evenly of the City of Albuguergue, approved permit set. s g z
12" Wide, Natural Edge, or Similar spaced Jo 3
Landscape Area Clear Site Triangle Note:
Sree: Landscaping and signage uwill not interfere with clear site DATE: 068-16—-24
requirements. Signs, walls, trees and shrubbery betueen 3 and &
. h\}\/ *L_L\ feet tall, (as measured from the gutter pan) are not included within SCALE:
““““ the clear site triangle. HORZ. 1"=40'
‘ VERT. N /A
60% Not For GRAPHIC SCALE oo ar e
Varies 10' Varies i 20 o 20 42
o REVIEWED BY: DM
sectin o Construction e L5100
SCALE: 1" = 40'-0" Froject " 2004-020
PAGE 1 OF 3





AutoCAD SHX Text


NO. 103





AutoCAD SHX Text


ELEV. 5486.28





AutoCAD SHX Text


CB





AutoCAD SHX Text


MH





AutoCAD SHX Text


MH





AutoCAD SHX Text


MH





AutoCAD SHX Text


MH





AutoCAD SHX Text


MH





AutoCAD SHX Text


MH





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


FH





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


UB





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


5490





AutoCAD SHX Text


5495





AutoCAD SHX Text


5495





AutoCAD SHX Text


5495





AutoCAD SHX Text


5490





AutoCAD SHX Text


5490





AutoCAD SHX Text


INNOVATION PARKWAY





AutoCAD SHX Text


GIBSON BLVD





AutoCAD SHX Text


Street Trees on Average 25' O.C





AutoCAD SHX Text


Street Trees Required





AutoCAD SHX Text


Street Trees Provided





AutoCAD SHX Text


20





AutoCAD SHX Text


40





AutoCAD SHX Text


52348





AutoCAD SHX Text


1160





AutoCAD SHX Text


4668





AutoCAD SHX Text


2546





AutoCAD SHX Text


4854





AutoCAD SHX Text


Sec A-A





AutoCAD SHX Text


A





AutoCAD SHX Text


A





AutoCAD SHX Text


GIBSON BLVD





AutoCAD SHX Text


Property Line





AutoCAD SHX Text


Proposed Gravel Roadway





AutoCAD SHX Text


Proposed Sidewalk





AutoCAD SHX Text


10' Landscape Buffer





AutoCAD SHX Text


(No Trees)





AutoCAD SHX Text


10' Landscape Buffer





AutoCAD SHX Text


(No Trees)





AutoCAD SHX Text


NR-BP Zone  next to NR-BP Zone on the South and West





AutoCAD SHX Text


NR-BP Zone next to NR-BP Zone on the South and West





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


15' wide telephone easement





AutoCAD SHX Text


30' wide PNM easement





AutoCAD SHX Text


10' public utility easement





AutoCAD SHX Text


10' public utility easement





AutoCAD SHX Text


25 wide' public sidewalk and bike path easement





AutoCAD SHX Text


Existing private access and parking easement for the benefits of tracts F-1 and F-2.





AutoCAD SHX Text


Grant of Access Easments.





AutoCAD SHX Text


D





AutoCAD SHX Text


D





AutoCAD SHX Text


D





AutoCAD SHX Text


S





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


V





AutoCAD SHX Text


FH





AutoCAD SHX Text


Electrical Equipment Impervious Surface, Typ.





AutoCAD SHX Text


TREES





AutoCAD SHX Text


QTY.





AutoCAD SHX Text


SIZE





AutoCAD SHX Text


COMMON/BOTANICAL NAME





AutoCAD SHX Text


DIMS





AutoCAD SHX Text


WATER USE





AutoCAD SHX Text


COVERAGE





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL COVERAGE





AutoCAD SHX Text


1





AutoCAD SHX Text


310





AutoCAD SHX Text


310.00





AutoCAD SHX Text


59





AutoCAD SHX Text


2" CAL





AutoCAD SHX Text


40'x35'





AutoCAD SHX Text


M





AutoCAD SHX Text


961.62





AutoCAD SHX Text


m





AutoCAD SHX Text


1





AutoCAD SHX Text


2" CAL





AutoCAD SHX Text


25'x25'





AutoCAD SHX Text


M





AutoCAD SHX Text


490.62





AutoCAD SHX Text


490.62





AutoCAD SHX Text


1





AutoCAD SHX Text


2" CAL





AutoCAD SHX Text


35'x25'





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


TOTAL TREES:





AutoCAD SHX Text


62





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL COVERAGE:





AutoCAD SHX Text


1781.86





AutoCAD SHX Text


SHRUBS & GROUNDCOVERS





AutoCAD SHX Text


QTY.





AutoCAD SHX Text


SIZE





AutoCAD SHX Text


COMMON/BOTANICAL NAME





AutoCAD SHX Text


DIMS





AutoCAD SHX Text


WATER USE





AutoCAD SHX Text


COVERAGE





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL COVERAGE





AutoCAD SHX Text


22





AutoCAD SHX Text


5 Gal





AutoCAD SHX Text


3'x4'





AutoCAD SHX Text


M





AutoCAD SHX Text


12.56





AutoCAD SHX Text


276.32





AutoCAD SHX Text


5





AutoCAD SHX Text


5 Gal





AutoCAD SHX Text


3'x8'





AutoCAD SHX Text


M





AutoCAD SHX Text


50.24





AutoCAD SHX Text


251.20





AutoCAD SHX Text


10





AutoCAD SHX Text


5 Gal





AutoCAD SHX Text


8'x10'





AutoCAD SHX Text


RW





AutoCAD SHX Text


78.5





AutoCAD SHX Text


785.00





AutoCAD SHX Text


7





AutoCAD SHX Text


5 Gal





AutoCAD SHX Text


3'x5'





AutoCAD SHX Text


M





AutoCAD SHX Text


19.62





AutoCAD SHX Text


137.34





AutoCAD SHX Text


9





AutoCAD SHX Text


5 Gal





AutoCAD SHX Text


8'x8'





AutoCAD SHX Text


M





AutoCAD SHX Text


50.24





AutoCAD SHX Text


452.16





AutoCAD SHX Text


32





AutoCAD SHX Text


5 Gal





AutoCAD SHX Text


1'x12'





AutoCAD SHX Text


M





AutoCAD SHX Text


113.04





AutoCAD SHX Text


3617.28





AutoCAD SHX Text


27





AutoCAD SHX Text


5 Gal





AutoCAD SHX Text


6'x5'





AutoCAD SHX Text


L





AutoCAD SHX Text


19.62





AutoCAD SHX Text


529.74





AutoCAD SHX Text


27





AutoCAD SHX Text


5 Gal





AutoCAD SHX Text


5'x5'





AutoCAD SHX Text


L





AutoCAD SHX Text


19.62





AutoCAD SHX Text


529.74





AutoCAD SHX Text


15





AutoCAD SHX Text


5 Gal





AutoCAD SHX Text


3'x3'





AutoCAD SHX Text


RW





AutoCAD SHX Text


7.06





AutoCAD SHX Text


105.90





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL SHRUBS:





AutoCAD SHX Text


139





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL COVERAGE:





AutoCAD SHX Text


6684.68





AutoCAD SHX Text


Gold Rain Tree





AutoCAD SHX Text


Flowering Pear





AutoCAD SHX Text


Pyrus calleryana





AutoCAD SHX Text


Koelreuteria paniculata





AutoCAD SHX Text


Cockspur Hawthorn





AutoCAD SHX Text


Crataegus persimilis





AutoCAD SHX Text


Modesto Ash





AutoCAD SHX Text


Fraxinus velutina





AutoCAD SHX Text


LANDSCAPE LEGEND





AutoCAD SHX Text


Gro-Low Sumac 





AutoCAD SHX Text


India hawthorne 





AutoCAD SHX Text


Blue Mist





AutoCAD SHX Text


Buffalo Juniper





AutoCAD SHX Text


Yellow Bird of Paradixe





AutoCAD SHX Text


Caesalpinia gillesii





AutoCAD SHX Text


Juniperus tamariscifolia 'Buffalo'





AutoCAD SHX Text


Caryopteris x clandonensis





AutoCAD SHX Text


Raphiolepis indica 





AutoCAD SHX Text


Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low'





AutoCAD SHX Text


Lilac





AutoCAD SHX Text


Syringa vulgaris





AutoCAD SHX Text


BP





AutoCAD SHX Text


Apache Plume





AutoCAD SHX Text


Fallugia paradoxa





AutoCAD SHX Text


Chamisa





AutoCAD SHX Text


Chrysothamnus nauseosus





AutoCAD SHX Text


Gravel and Other Landscape Covers





AutoCAD SHX Text


8





AutoCAD SHX Text


Boulders                                     Bury 1/3, Moss Rock or Equal, To be placed at contractor discretion





AutoCAD SHX Text


61870





AutoCAD SHX Text


Santa Fe Brown Landscape Gravel/Filter Fabric                                    3/4" Crushed - 3" Depth





AutoCAD SHX Text


2546





AutoCAD SHX Text


Oversize Landscape Gravel / Filter Fabric                                      2-4" Mountain Rose





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL LANDSCAPING:





AutoCAD SHX Text


64416.00





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL ON-SITE LANDSCAPING:





AutoCAD SHX Text


55614.00





AutoCAD SHX Text


Red Yucca





AutoCAD SHX Text


Hesperaloe parviflora





AutoCAD SHX Text


LANDSCAPE CALCULATIONS





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL LOT AREA





AutoCAD SHX Text


233481.6





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL FENCED STORAGE AREA (SF)





AutoCAD SHX Text


165092.4





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL NET LOT AREA (SF)





AutoCAD SHX Text


68389.20





AutoCAD SHX Text


LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT





AutoCAD SHX Text


15%





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL LANDSCAPE REQUIRED





AutoCAD SHX Text


10258





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL ON-SITE LANDSCAPE PROVIDED (SF)





AutoCAD SHX Text


61870





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL VEGETATIVE COVERAGE REQUIRED (SF)





AutoCAD SHX Text


46403





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL VEGETATIVE COVERAGE PROVIDED (SF)





AutoCAD SHX Text


42123.24





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL GROUND VEGETATIVE COVERAGE REQUIRED (SF)





AutoCAD SHX Text


11601





AutoCAD SHX Text


TOTAL GROUND VEGETATIVE COVERAGE PROVIDED (SF)





AutoCAD SHX Text


13709.51





AutoCAD SHX Text


Street Tree Notes: Per Section 5-6(D) (1) (a) Required Street Trees. Trees are GENERALLY required along street frontages every 25 GENERALLY required along street frontages every 25  required along street frontages every 25 feet on center unless otherwise specified in Part 6-2-2 of ROA 1994 (Street Trees) Section 6-6-2-5 Street Trees (A)  1.  Size of the trees at maturity should be in proportion to the  Size of the trees at maturity should be in proportion to the planting space provided for them.  ....  Smaller species of Smaller species of trees will require closer spacing, and larger trees will require greater spacing, .  Spacing shall be approved as part of , .  Spacing shall be approved as part of the plan approval process. 2. On sites where evenly spaced street trees are not possible, On sites where evenly spaced street trees are not possible, or do not conform to the overall design objectives of the do not conform to the overall design objectives of the s of the site,  provided that the number of trees equals or exceeds the number that would be required if the trees were evenly spaced
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Drainage Basin Treatments  Per City of Albuquerque  Drainage Basin Treatments 1. The bottom and sides must be seeded with a native mix per The bottom and sides must be seeded with a native mix per City Standard specification 1012.2 depending on soil type for that City area. Please reference this native seed selection and the section on plan sheet.  2. For pond bottoms: Gravel ¾ to 1 inch mulch. One layer thick, For pond bottoms: Gravel ¾ to 1 inch mulch. One layer thick, to 1 inch mulch. One layer thick, not stacked 3. Native grass establishment must be achieved by the Native grass establishment must be achieved by the contractor within a 3 year time frame. Temporary irrigation or water trucks must be used when rain is lacking. Seeds must germinate in one year or reseeding will likely be needed.   4. Maintenance will be per City of Albuquerque Specification Maintenance will be per City of Albuquerque Specification 1012.3.9.1 and 1012.3.9.2.  5. Contractor must weed the basin during/after the first growing Contractor must weed the basin during/after the first growing season.  6. Needs city inspection. Stormwater Quality Ordinance-final Needs city inspection. Stormwater Quality Ordinance-final stabilization must be accepted by the City. 
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LANDSCAPE NOTES:  1. Landscape maintenance shall be the responsibility of the Landscape maintenance shall be the responsibility of the Property Owner.   2. The Property Owner shall maintain landscaping in a living, The Property Owner shall maintain landscaping in a living, healthy, and attractive condition.  Dead or Dying plant material shall be replaced immediately.  Shrubs shall be left to grow in to natural form, and shall not be pruned, sheared or otherwise decimated. Trees shall not be pollarded.  Only licensed, insured Certified Arborist shall be allowed to prune or shape trees. 3. It is the intent of this plan to comply with  the City Of It is the intent of this plan to comply with  the City Of Albuquerque Water , IDO Ordinance. 4. It is the intent of this plan to comply with the City of It is the intent of this plan to comply with the City of Albuquerque Landscape Regulations Applicable to Apartments and Nonresidential Development, Revised 6/24.       5. Water management is the sole responsibility of the Property Water management is the sole responsibility of the Property Owner.   6. Landscape Gravel over Filter Fabric to a minimum depth of 3" Landscape Gravel over Filter Fabric to a minimum depth of 3" shall be placed in all landscape areas which are not designated to receive native seed, or other treatment. 7. Contractor shall supply to the owner samples and prices of Contractor shall supply to the owner samples and prices of various gravel samples for approval prior to installing. 8. 25% of landscape area shall be covered with organic mulch 25% of landscape area shall be covered with organic mulch per City of Albuquerque mandate.  Mulch shall be a minimum of 4" deep in areas as shown on the plan.  Landscape maintenance providers shall ensure that all organic mulch areas are maintained and freshened on a regular basis.  Filter Fabric shall not be placed in areas to receive organic mulch.  9. Landscape shall be watered by a complete underground Landscape shall be watered by a complete underground irrigation system operated by automatic timer.   10. Trees and shrubs shall be zoned separately.    Trees and shrubs shall be zoned separately.    11. Landscaping shall be installed according to the approved Landscaping shall be installed according to the approved plan: Installation shall be completed wihtin 60 days of the related building's occupancy.        12. No substitutions or alterations to this plan with out the express No substitutions or alterations to this plan with out the express written permission of the Landscape Architect, and approval of the City of Albuquerque, approved permit set.
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Clear Site Triangle Note: Landscaping and signage will not interfere with clear site requirements.  Signs, walls, trees and shrubbery between 3 and 8 feet tall, (as measured from the gutter pan) are not included within the clear site triangle.
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PNM Energy Storage System (ESS) at CABQ Planning

		From

		Brito, Russell

		To

		Payton Snell (payton.snell.ctr@us.af.mil)

		Recipients

		payton.snell.ctr@us.af.mil



Payton,





 





Greetings, I hope this email finds you well.





 





PNM recently applied to CABQ Planning for approval of a site plan for a new Energy Storage System (ESS) at 1401 Innovation Parkway in the Sandia Science & Tech Park off of south Eubank (see attached zone atlas map).  The City's IDO requires City staff to refer the application to KAFB for comments on this site plan located in the Kirtland AFB Military Influence Area per Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO) Section 14-16-6-4(I)(7).  City staff has delegated their responsibility for Referrals to Commenting Agencies (6-4(I)) to me, the applicant.











 





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
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Concrete pedestrian/bike Path 10' Wide, Natural Edge, or Similar
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ABQ-PLAN. POSSE and AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN account with the same email

address to access their data. We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish,
and other resources to help you get up to speed. For more information about ABQ-PLAN
please visit cabg.gov/planning/abqg-plan

ONE |
nLQUE planning

she/her
Planner

Development Review Services
505.924.3630

antonimontoya@cabqg.gov

From: Brito, Russell <Russell.Brito@pnm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 1:42 PM
To: Montoya, Antoni <antonimontoya@cabqg.gov

Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Gomez, Angela J. <agomez@cabg.gov>; Aulick,

Hannah <haulick@cabg.gov
Subject: RE: [External] PR-2024-011242 Site Plan for an ESS at 1401 Innovation Parkway SE -
Resubmittal

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Antoni,

The DFT delegated to PNM the notice to KAFB and the request for their comments and |
have contacted the two KAFB contacts that | know of:

¢ Janet Cunningham-Stephens: identified on EPC case distribution memos as the
KAFB contact (see below)


mailto:phishing@cabq.gov
https://documents.cabq.gov/planning/ABQ-PLAN/ABQ-PLAN%20Public%20User%20Guide%202025.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLJg4E--tw-E5qGYRA9jUaQHE6Yf9oXh0R
https://pronouns.org/
mailto:antonimontoya@cabq.gov
https://www.cabq.gov/planning
mailto:Russell.Brito@pnm.com
mailto:antonimontoya@cabq.gov
mailto:jrodenbeck@cabq.gov
mailto:agomez@cabq.gov
mailto:haulick@cabq.gov

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
AMAFCA — Jared Romero
BERNALILLO COUNTY
TRANSPORTATION - Julie Luna
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT SERVICES - Elvira Lopez
KIRTLAND AIR FORCE BASE - Janet Cunningham-Stephens
MID-REGION COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS — Peach Anderson-Tauzer
MIDDLE RIO GRANDE CONSERVANCY DISTRICT - Jason Casuga, Eric Zamora, Mapping
NM DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION — Margaret Haynes, Keith Thompson
NM GAS COMPANY - Jeft Estvanko, Brandon Kauffman
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE/PETROGLYPH NATIONAL MONUMENT - Chanteil Walter,
Nancy Hendricks
PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY OF NEW MEXICO - Russell Brito

FROM: Mikaela Renz-Whitmore, Urban Design and Development Division, Planning Department

o Payton Snell: self-identified as "the new Community Planner at Kirtland" in
November 2024 emails with PNM Environmental Services staff (see below)

From: SMELL, PAYTON L CTR USAF AFGSC 377 MSG/CEN-CP <payton.snell.ctr@us.af.mil>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Pershall, Alaina <alaina.pershall@pnmresources.com=>

Subject: [External] Facilities Board Working Group Presentation

FRERRERRERRERRERRERRERRERRERRRI IR IR EI IR R IR R R IR AT IR AR R AR AR R AR AR R A TR AR R A TR AR A TR AR AR RN TR AR RN TR AR A H T H
Is this a phishing email? - Look again!
CAUTION: This email was received from an EXTERNAL source, use caution when clicking links or opening
attachments
This email is from payton.snell.cir@us.af.mil - do you know them?

Look for discrepancies in email addresses. Does the displayed "From" email address match?
e o e o T o e ok e sk o e g ok e e ok e i ok g o ok ok e i ok o ok o o ok e ok o o ok o g o o kol o i ok o o o ok o o ok o o ok o gk o o gk o o ok o o o e gk o o ok o o ok e e ok e ke o ok o o o ok o o o o o o

Good morning,

| am the new Community Planner at Kirtland. The Facilities Board Working Group will meet on Monday, November 25th at
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

| have emailed and called both of the above folks and have received no responses from

either of them over the past two weeks. Can you please confirm which of these two KAFB
Community Planners is the correct contact person or if there is someone else that the City
has on record as the correct KAFB contact? Any guidance you can provide is appreciated.



Thank you,

Russell Brito

Land Use & Permitting Administrator
Environmental Services & Land Use Permitting
2401 Aztec Rd NE, Albuquerque NM 87107
505.241.2798

From: Brito, Russell <Russell.Brito@pnm.com>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 3:49 PM

To: Montoya, Antoni <antonimontoya@cabg.gov>

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

Thanks, Antoni. Your and everyone's assistance and patience is much appreciated.

Russell Brito

Land Use & Permitting Administrator
Environmental Services & Land Use Permitting
2401 Aztec Rd NE, Albuquerque NM 87107
505.241.2798

From: Montoya, Antoni <antonimontoya@cabg.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 3:31 PM

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

Here are the calendars for DFT and DHO for 2025. Once you are ready with landscape updates and
address the comments in orange that were on the planning comment sheet we can discuss the next
steps. Thank you and have a nice weekend!

Respectfully,
Antoni Montoya

***Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system,
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

From: Aulick, Hannah <haulick@cabg.gov

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 9:22 AM

To: Brito, Russell <Russell.Brito@pnm.com>; Montoya, Antoni <antonimontoya@cabqg.gov
Cc: Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov>; Gomez, Angela J. <agomez@cabg.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] PR-2024-011242 Site Plan for an ESS at 1401 Innovation Parkway SE -
Resubmittal

Importance: High

Good morning Russell,

Thank you for your email. As far as | know, you won’t need to go back to the DFT meeting since you
already did once. Just send us the updated plan whenever you have it and we will review outside of
the meeting as many times as it is needed and hopefully move you towards approval as comments

are getting addressed.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Best Regards,


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
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ONE
ALBUQUE %<orion
RQUE

HANNAH AULICK

Senior Planner
Strategic Planning and Design
0 505-768-2321

e haulick@cabq.gov
cabqg.gov/parks and recreation

From: Brito, Russell <Russell.Brito@pnm.com>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 9:01 AM

To: Montoya, Antoni <antonimontoya@cabg.gov>

Cc: Aulick, Hannah <haulick@cabqg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Gomez, Angela
J. <agomez@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: [External] PR-2024-011242 Site Plan for an ESS at 1401 Innovation Parkway SE -
Resubmittal

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Antoni,

We appreciate you reaching out to check on the status of the our ESS project.
Unfortunately, our Landscape Architect is still working on an updated landscape plan that
addresses comments from Planning and Parks & Recreation and we will not be able to
meet today's deadline. Please advise as to the next deadline date; is there a calendar
online?

Thank you,

Russell Brito

Land Use & Permitting Administrator
Environmental Services & Land Use Permitting
2401 Aztec Rd NE, Albuquerque NM 87107
505.241.2798

From: Montoya, Antoni <antonimontoya@cabg.gov

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 8:22 AM

To: Brito, Russell <Russell.Brito@pnm.com>

Cc: Aulick, Hannah <haulick@cabg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabqg.gov>; Gomez, Angela
J. <agomez@cabg.gov>
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Subject: [External] PR-2024-011242 Site Plan for an ESS at 1401 Innovation Parkway SE -Resubmittal

Russell,

| wanted to reach out to you regarding PR-2024-011242 Site Plan for an ESS at 1401 Innovation
Parkway SE. Have you had time to connect with City Forestry/Parks and Rec to update the Landscape
Plan? The deadline for resubmittal is today at noon to be heard at this upcoming DFT on March 5th.
Please feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

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
ALEUQUE "
RQUE

Antoni Montoya she/her
Planner

Development Review Services
0 505.924.3630

e antonimontoya@cabg.gov

cabqg.gov/planning
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